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[2023 RELEASE UNDER THE PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY ASSASSINATION RECORDS ACT OF 1992
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o o RETURNTO CA
- MEMORANDUM FOR: nnonqq/tp/us e _Bnm n.p,“::m(.‘"
FROM ¢ [GtotAe) O3 |
o L " Plans and Review Group
Central Cover Staff

”:SUBJECT ": House Select Committee on Assacsinations
' . (HSCA) Request _

REFERENCE : Memo for DDC/ISS/IP/TIS fr CCS -
“re OLC 78-1790, dtd 9§ May 78

.-

Further to Reference, based on additional 1o«raphic
- information provided by your office. CCS filses contaxn
approximately 400 documents on Richard T. Gibson, U.S.
citizen, born 13 MMay 1931 in Los Angeles, California.
These documents concera primarily the esgabiésnment naimy
tenance and IsE 1 of cover, for Subject ¢ r1ng hfq associstxox
with 1hc'Agéncy as “a” field ‘agent” and” Contract A'ent from™®
Decenter 1966 to “the present)
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com
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